

BRITISH COLUMBIA RODEO ASSOCIATION
2018 ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING
Saturday October 20, 2018
10:00 am
Gibraltar Room, Williams Lake, BC

AGM Item List in no particular order

1. President's Report ~ Gord Puhallo
2. 2017 AGM Meeting Minutes
3. Financial Report ~ Laura James
4. Wildcard Rodeo Report & Financials
5. Sponsorship Report
6. Vision 20/20 Report
7. 2018 Finals Review
 - a) NTFF&R President's Report / Financials
8. Rodeo Committee Reports ~ Open to all committee in attendance
9. BCRA office and entry Report
10. BCRA Director Nominations ~ Expectation as a director: being a director is a commitment, you will need to call in to meetings, have the best interest of the association in mind; not personal interests. Commitment at the rodeos and to your fellow directors and to the BCRA.
 - a) Directors Finished after 2018 Season
 - Gord Puhallo
 - Trish Kohorst
 - Ty Lytton
 - Aaron Palmer
 - Tim Terepocki
 - Patti Gerhardi
 - b) Directors with one year remaining (2019)
 - Steve Lloyd
 - Allison Everett
 - Carl Hyde
 - Shaylene Tucker
 - Rhoda Petal
 - Kelly Walls
11. Amend rule how president is voted in
12. President Election / BCRA Event Reps

13. Amend contract hiring guidelines to 30 days prior
14. Membership Price, All JR Open memberships must have notarized waiver and Fundraising Fee discussion
15. Family permit card suggested
16. Amend or delete rule regarding AGM fine
17. No loping circle in arena before your event
18. Committee and/or circumstances may allow less contestants in each event before a slack in that event can be scheduled
19. When no qualified scores or times in an event ground monies be paid out equally to competitors entered in that event, including added money.
20. Payout scale to be discussed
21. Online entries opened earlier and late entries open longer
22. Stock contractor eligibility rules to be discussed
23. Timed event cattle standards to be discussed
24. Suggested JR bull riding be added as minor event
25. Open breakaway roping be restricted to women only
26. Suggested JR pole bending and goat tying be added to finals
27. Stock submitted for finals must have been bucked or run at a bcra first approved event
28. Suggested that the BCHSRA/BCLBRA spot in finals must compete at 5 first approved rodeo for a spot in finals
29. North/South zone to be discussed
30. Suggested season leader cut off to last rodeo of the season
31. Suggested 3 rodeo judges at the finals